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Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 11:49 PM
To: john@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Calcite (twinned crystals) from Tri-State Mining District

My weekly postings of new mineral specimens have just been put online. Per your request, 
this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Under $75</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings $75 and above</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Linarite from Grand Reef Mine, Arizona
- Aurichalcite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico
- Philipsburgite on Quartz from Black Pine Mine, Montana
- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Tri-State Mining District, Missouri
- Cordierite var. Iolite from Haddam, Connecticut
- Calcite with sand inclusions from Fontainebleau, France
- Celestine from Yate, England
- Calcite and Hematite from Gogebic County, Michigan
- Calcite on Palygorskite var. Mountain Leather from Metaline Falls, Washington
- Fluorite from La Viesca Mine, Spain
- Barite from Baia Sprie, Romania
- Calcite on Quartz pseudomorph after Danburite from Charcas, Mexico
- Aragonite from Spania Dolina, Slovak Republic
- Calcite from Broken Hill, Australia
- Calcite (cavernous crystals) from St. Andreasberg, Germany
- Calcite from Aurora, Illinois
- Barytocalcite from Admiralty Flats, Nentsberry Haggs Mine, England
- Dolomite from Asturreta Quarry, Spain
- Calcite, Chalcopyrite, Aurichalcite from, Balmat, New York
- Fluorapatite, Ferrocolumbite, Albite, Schorl from Golconda Mine, Brazil
- Kinoite and Fluorapophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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